Shin Goto

From: Jen Haugen <jhaugen@arlingtonwa.gov>
Sent: ‘Tuesday, December 16, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Shin Goto; Shane Whitney

Cc: Ryan Carney; kbryant@marysvillewa.gov
Subject: RE: Availability Letter

Shin,

This is sufficient for submittal. | have saved the email to the project file.

Shane - thank you for sending this information over.

Jen Haugen | Planning Manager

Community & Economic Development

18204 59t Ave NE, Arlington, WA 98223

Phone: 360-403-3552 | Email: jhaugen@arlingtonwa.gov
‘Website: www.arlingtonwa.gov

From: Shin Goto <shing@dykeman.net>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:52 PM

To: Shane Whitney <swhitney@marysvillewa.gov>

Cc: Ryan Carney <rcarney@marysvillewa.gov>; Jen Haugen <jhaugen@arlingtonwa.gov>; kbryant@marysvillewa.gov

Subject: RE: Availability Letter

This message is from an External Sender

This message came from outside the City of Arlington

HilJen:

Do you require an official letter from the City of Marysville, or is the email below adequate?
This is in regards to PLN#1400 Medallion Inn and Suites.

Thank you-

Shintaro Goto

Architect
shing@dykeman.net

425.259.3161 (T) |
206.890.8348 (C) DYKEMAN

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN

From: Shane Whitney <swhitney@marysvillewa.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 12:48 PM




To: Shin Goto <shing@dykeman.net>
Cc: Ryan Carney <rcarney@marysvillewa.gov>; jhaugen@arlingtonwa.gov
Subject: Availability Letter

Shin,
Sorry about not getting back to you sooner on this item. I’'m including Jen on this should she wish to reach out directly.

What I can tell you is that new parcel can be served by City services. That being said, until we have a proposal of what
that is, a hotel, a carwash or office space, we won’t send out an availability letter. ‘

Feel free to reach out to me if you have additional questions.

Shane Whitney, Civil Plan Reviewer
City of Marysville

Public Works Department

501 Delta Avenue, Marysville, WA 98270
360.363.8227

This email originated outside of Dykeman. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting this email and

know the contents are safe.
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